

Dear Residents of Summerside,

The SSRA AGM is fast approaching. The Board of Directors, General Manager and our team look forward to seeing you there. Once again, we will be holding our AGM in person. Our clubhouse is not quite big enough to accommodate everyone, so the venue will change to accommodate our membership numbers and allow for non-voting members to observe. This AGM is very important as we will ask the membership to vote on a Special Resolution to repeal and replace our current Articles of Association.

For those of you who have not attended an in-person AGM, I would like to share with you the process of the AGM and what will happen before and after the AGM. Before the AGM, the Operations Team and the Board of Directors will hold an information session and update the membership on operational and governance work completed since our last AGM in June 2024. After the AGM, the New Board will assemble and conduct its first meeting and orientation session.

The information and Q&A session – 30-45 minutes

The SSRA General Manager, BOD, and guests will present updates to the membership on current and future projects. We will have 3 special guests join us and review the topics listed below:

- City of Edmonton Community Liaison will discuss....
- Triton Environmental Consultants will discuss the lake Management
- A representative from Field Law will be present to review our proposed Articles
- Operational Topics will include Capital projects, community programs, and lake management
- Governance topics will include Strategic Plan, policy updates, and committee work
- Current and future challenges

We kindly ask that you submit your question in advance so we can prepare a timely response. The office has received a number of inquiries over the past year. We have summarized them below and will do our best to answer them during the information session.

- 1. Enforcing Rules, regulations and architectural controls how are we doing it?
- 2. Lake Management How are we managing water quality and biodiversity?
- 3. Process of Financial Planning What is a typical budget?



- 4. What types of Programs are you going to offer?
- 5. Infrastructure repairs and maintenance why are things breaking so much, and what is the plan?
- 6. Communication where can I get information?

The Annual General Meeting – The purpose of an AGM is to provide a forum for members to discuss the Association's performance, financial results, and future objectives. It's also a time for key decisions to be made, such as electing board members, reviewing financial statements, and approving the Auditor. This is a formal and legally required process that requires strict adherence to our Articles as well a following common parliamentary procedures.

We are excited to see everyone at the AGM. Registration is not mandatory. We do ask that however we do ask that you arrive early so the scrutineers can confirm your identity to vote and provide you with a voting card and election ballot.

See you all on June 17, 2025!

Ryan Devlin SSRS President – Chairman of the Board of Directors

RYAN	DENISE	LUCAS	MITCH	
DEVLIN	REICHERT	HEATH	TROLLIP	
President &	Secretary &	Treasurer &	Resident	
Resident	Resident	Resident	Director	
Director	Director	Director		
BALRAJ	KARLA	PAULA	GALE	ROB
MANN	MARIE	PARADIS	HARWOOD	WYATT
Resident	Resident	Resident	Resident	Resident
Director	Director	Director	Director	Director



2025 Summerside Residents Association Annual General Meeting Agenda

- 1. Opening statements by the President of the Board and Chair of the AGM
- 2. Call to Order
- 3. Establish Quorum
- 4. Adoption of the Agenda Motion required
- 5. Approve the minutes of the Jun 20, 2024 AGM Motion required
- 6. Old Business NIL
- 7. New Business
 - a. Presentation of the 2023-2024 Annual Report Motion to accept the Financial Statements
 - b. Approval of the Auditor for 2025 Motion to required
- 8. Special Resolution Repeal and Replace Article of Association Motion required
- 9. Elections
 - a. Election of Directors by ballot
- 10. Adjournment
- 11. Closing Statement

To view the 2024 AGM meeting minutes please refer to www.lakesummerside.ca > about us > AGM



Summerside Residents Association Board of Directors Report June 17th, 2025

The Summerside Residents Association (SSRA) was incorporated as a non-profit corporation in July 2000. The SSRA Board of Directors currently consists of ten (10) elected Resident Directors. The SSRA is incorporated as a non-profit corporation under Part 9 of the Companies Act of Alberta, and membership in the SSRA is mandatory for each landowner in Lake Summerside. SSRA is funded through the annual membership fee, secured by an encumbrance registered on every titled property in Lake Summerside, obligating the Members to pay the fees upon notice. The fee can be increased annually in accordance with the Consumer Price Index (CPI, all items) for the previous year.

The SSRA Membership fees for the 2025 fiscal year are \$453.02 (Standard Lot), \$634.25 (Lake Access Lot), and \$1087.22 (Lakeshore Lot), plus GST. The 2025 fee notices were digitally mailed out on November 27, 2025. The financial position of the SSRA for 2025 is represented in the Financial Statements included in the package provided to homeowners with the Notice of the SSRA's Annual General Meeting.

The SSRA site consists of a Beach Club, Gatehouse, 32-acre lake, playground, pleasure skating rink, basketball court, tennis courts, outdoor picnic areas, maintenance building, parking lot, and landscaped areas. The facility is fully staffed, including a General Manager, Kevin Robinson, who is responsible for managing the day-to-day operations that are the responsibility of the SSRA. We have a full-time Parks Manager, Program & Special Events Coordinator, Bookkeeper, Office Coordinator, and Residents Relations Coordinator. There are also seasonal Customer Service Representatives and other full-time and seasonal park staff. Kevin and the SSRA staff maintain the facility and park amenities to a high standard through exceptional management of operations and maintenance practices.

This past year marked our first full summer season with new leadership in place, and I'm proud of the progress we've made. With experience now guiding our direction, we've improved infrastructure, streamlined seasonal operations, and enhanced safety across our amenities. Even with some staffing changes, our focus stayed sharp—delivering reliable service, responsive maintenance, and meaningful upgrades for residents. We've built a strong foundation in 2024, and I'm committed to keeping that momentum going into the year ahead.



Don't hesitate to contact Kevin Robinson with any questions or concerns at manager@lakesummerside.

Attendance at the AGM requires that a Resident be a Member in Good Standing, meaning that as of the close of business on June 16th, 2025, all outstanding fees, interest, and charges have been paid.

Respectfully submitted May 27th, 2025, by the Summerside Residents Association Board of Directors.

Summerside Residents Association Annual General Meeting Minutes Thursday, June 20, 2025 6:30 pm

Location: Summerside Beach club Hall; Video Conference

Opening Remarks Chair – Ryan Devlin

AGM Proceedings

- 1. The Chair called the meeting to order at 6:41 pm
 - 1b) Chair issued thank you statements to outgoing Directors for their time and expertise.
 - 1c) Denise Stefanic, Secretary, agreed to record the meeting.
 - 1d) Abby, Carmela, and Kalin were introduced as Scrutineers for the Meeting.
- 2. Establish Quorum
 - a. 65 regular and 2 proxies Quorum present
- 3. Motion to Adopt the Agenda
 - a. Rhonda Navratil motioned to adopt the Agenda
- b. The Motion was 2nd by Chad Nedohin Motion carried.
- 4. Approve the Meeting Minutes
 - a. Amanda Kraayenbrink motioned to approve the 2023 AGM Minutes
 - b. Motion 2nd by Paula Paradis
 - i. Barry Burns made known a spelling error in the 2023 Minutes. The Association



1720-88 STREET SW EDMONTON, AB T6X 1J7

accepted by consensus that the error will be corrected. Motion carried.

- 5. Director's Report Comprehensive overview presented, including lake management, physical structures maintenance, HR, budgeting, operations, and programming.
- 6. Treasurer's Report Amanda Kraayenbrink, Treasurer, presented the BDO Audited Financials from 2023.
- 7. Approve the 2023 Financial Statements
 - a. Barry Burns motioned to approve the 2023 Financial Statements
 - b. Motion 2nd by Denise Stefanic. Motion carried.
- 8. Approve the Auditor for the 2025 Fiscal Year The BOD recommends the SSRA hire Seniuk and Company as the Auditor for 2025.
 - a. Lisa Dougan motioned that Seniuk and Company be hired as Auditors for 2025.
 - b. Motion 2nd by Karla Marie.
- 9. Election 5 vacant Director positions filled by the election of:
 - A. Gale Harwood
 - B. Lucas Heath
 - C. Tony Kurian
 - D. Karla Marie
 - E. Mitchell Trollip
- 10. Meeting Adjourned at 7:44 pm



1720-88 STREET SW EDMONTON, AB T6X 1J7

SUMMERSIDE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION 2025 INFORMATION CIRCULAR

General Information & Proxy Statement

This Information Circular is provided in connection with the solicitation of proxies by the management of the Summerside Residents Association for the Annual General Meeting (AGM) scheduled to be held at the Summerside Beach Club on Tuesday, June 17, 2025, at 6:30 PM. The Association will cover all expenses related to the solicitation of proxies, primarily conducted by mail, although directors, officers, and employees may also solicit proxies in person.

Appointment and Revocation of Proxies

Members entitled to vote may appoint a proxy using a written form authorized by the member or their attorney to vote on their behalf at the meeting. Proxies must be submitted according to the instructions included in this package and can be revoked by submitting a new form at a later date.

Exercise of Discretion by Proxy

Proxies will vote according to the instructions provided by the members. They are also authorized to vote on any other matters that may arise during the meeting.

Voting by Members

Members registered by the close of business on May 19, 2025, and do not have any unpaid dues for more than 45 days following a request for payment, are entitled to vote. Each property, irrespective of ownership structure, is entitled to one vote.

Election of Directors

The current directors of the company, who will continue to serve unless new elections are held, are:

- Lucas Heath, Treasurer
- Karla Marie
- Gale Harwood
- Mitch Trollip
- Tony Kurian

Directors are elected by members in good standing, and until the next AGM, the total number of directors is limited to ten (10).



Directors' Compensation

There is no compensation, pension plans, or incentive share options for directors.

The Interest of Insiders in Material Transactions

Management handles the operation and budget approval for community amenities in collaboration with the board, ensuring transparency and accountability.

Appointment of Auditors

It is proposed that Seniuk and Company be re-appointed as the Auditor of the Association, with directors authorized to approve their remuneration.

Certificate

This document contains no misstatements of material facts and includes all necessary details to represent the facts accurately.

Instructions for Proxy Forms

Members wishing to appoint a proxy should complete the proxy form, insert the name of the representative, and return it to the address provided below at least twenty-four (24) hours before the time of the meeting. Proxies can be revoked at any time before they are exercised.

Contact Information for Proxy Submission:

Summerside Residents Association, 1720 88 Street SW, Edmonton, Alberta, T6X 1J7, Attention: Carmela van Moorsel, Or by facsimile to 780-497-7559

By the Order of the Board of Directors

Ryan Devlin, President

We look forward to your participation in our AGM in person or via proxy. Your involvement is crucial to the effective governance of our community. Thank you for your continued support and engagement.



SUMMERSIDE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION 2025 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF MEMBERS On the 17th day of June, 2025, at 6:30 PM

PROXY SOLICITED BY MANAGEMENT

_	_	JMMERSIDE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION (the
"Company") h	ereby appoints	or failing him,
	, as a pro	xy to attend and vote on behalf of the undersigned at
	eneral Meeting of Members	and any adjournment thereof, and my proxy is
1. FOR	OR AGAINST	(and if no specification is made, FOR)
To adopt the 2	2025 AGM agenda.	
2. FOR	OR AGAINST	(and if no specification is made, FOR)
To approve th	e minutes of the June 20/20	25, AGM.
3. FOR	OR AGAINST	(and if no specification is made, FOR)
To accept the	2023-2025 Financial Statem	ent.
4. FOR	OR AGAINST	(and if no specification is made, FOR)
Special Resolu	tion – Repeal and replace the	Association's Articles of Association
5. FOR	OR AGAINST	(and if no specification is made, FOR)
That Seniuk ar	nd Company be appointed A	uditor for the Company for the fiscal year ending
December 31	2025	



6. **FOR OR AGAINST** the election of the following resident(s) as Directors: Please vote **FOR** a maximum of 5 candidates.

NAME OF NOMINEES	FOR	AGAINST
Ryan Devlin		
Denise Stefanic		
Paula Paradis		
Dorothy Pinto		
Balaji Selvaraj		

If no individual(s) are specified, my proxy may vote at his/her discretion.

DATED this day of	, 2025.	
Member's Name (please print)	Signature of Member	
Member Address (required)		

This form should be signed by the Member or hi

This form should be signed by the Member or his attorney and authorized in writing. If the Member is a corporation, this proxy form should be signed by a duly authorized officer under the corporate seal.

RETURN PROXIES NO LATER THAN CLOSE OF BUSINESS (5:00 P.M.) On Sunday, June 15, 2025

Please note: The Bylaws do not require pre-registration for AGM attendance. However, we strongly encourage pre-registration. Pre-registration is encouraged for planning purposes (e.g., ballot preparation)

Summerside Residents Association
1720 88 Street SW, Edmonton, Alberta, T6X 1J7
Attention: Carmela van Moorsel; facsimile to 780-497-7559 or e-mail to reception@lakesummerside.ca

SUMMERSIDE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION Financial Statements Year Ended December 31, 2024

Index to Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31, 2024

	Page
NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT	1 - 2
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	
Statement of Financial Position	3
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures	4
Statement of Changes in Net Assets	5
Statement of Cash Flows	6
Notes to Financial Statements	7 - 12



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Summerside Residents Association

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Summerside Residents Association (the "Association"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2024, and the statements of revenues and expenditures, changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Association as at December 31, 2024, and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (ASNPO).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the *Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements* section of our report. We are independent of the Association in accordance with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matter

The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2023 were audited by another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements on June 20, 2024.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with ASNPO, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Association's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Association's financial reporting process.

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Summerside Residents Association (continued)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
 that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
 effectiveness of the Association's internal control.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
- Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Association to cease to continue as a going concern.
- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Edmonton, Alberta May 13, 2025 Seniuk and Marcato, Chartered Professional Accountants

Servela : Murcato

Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2024

		2024		2023
ASSETS				
CURRENT				
Cash	\$	2,002,411	\$	1,228,538
Short term investments (Note 5)		-		500,000
Accounts receivable		10,928		4,245
Prepaid expenses		41,022		22,294
		2,054,361		1,755,077
CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 6)		2,491,773		2,467,541
	\$	4,546,134	\$	4,222,618
	Ψ	4,540,154	Ψ	4,222,010
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS CURRENT				
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities	\$	72,187	\$	57,910
Goods and services tax payable		24,977		20,023
Wages payable		10,333		25,162
Short term debt (Note 7)		1,422,971		1,579,939
Deferred income (Note 8)		658,259		468,258
		2,188,727		2,151,292
NET ASSETS				
Unrestricted fund		1,118,606		1,183,727
Investment in capital assets fund		1,068,801		887,599
Capital reserve fund		170,000		-
		2,357,407		2,071,326
	\$	4,546,134	\$	4,222,618

COMMITMENTS (Note 9)

ON BEHALF OF THE ASSOCIATION

Ryan Devlin	Director
Luc Heath	Director

SUMMERSIDE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Year Ended December 31, 2024

	2024	2023
REVENUES		
Membership fees	\$ 1,965,548	\$ 1,912,114
Program income	119,614	136,399
Beach Club rental	72,365	77,906
Other income	41,112	40,153
Interest income	43,282	10,444
	2,241,921	2,177,016
EXPENSES		
Advertising and promotion	263	522
Amortization	108,337	103,975
Business taxes, licences and memberships	3,333	2,342
Insurance	35,692	34,060
Interest and bank charges	896	698
Interest on short term debt	109,792	123,655
Administration	121,148	140,431
Program expenses	86,819	67,597
Professional fees	38,749	33,860
Property taxes	138,434	120,480
Repairs and maintenance	66,353	81,865
Facility and park operations	208,435	125,873
Salaries, wages and benefits	903,667	822,795
Utilities	114,689	157,643
	1,936,607	1,815,796
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES FROM OPERATIONS	305,314	361,220
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)		
Loss on writedown of capital assets	(19,233)	-
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES	\$ 286,081	\$ 361,220

SUMMERSIDE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION Statement of Changes in Net Assets Year Ended December 31, 2024

	Uı	nrestricted Fund		vestment in pital Assets Fund		Capital Reserve Fund		2024		2023
NET ASSETS -										
BEGINNING OF YEAR	\$	1,183,727	\$	887,599	\$	-	\$	2,071,326	\$	1,710,106
EXCESS OF REVENUES	•	,,	•	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	•		•	, , , , ,	•	, -,
OVER EXPENSES		394,418		(108,337)		-		286,081		361,220
Purchase of capital assets		(151 004)		151 904						
Write down of capital		(151,804)		151,804		-		-		-
assets		19,233		(19,233)		-		_		-
Principle repayments on		•		, ,						
debt		(156,968)		156,968		-		-		-
Transfer to Capital		(470,000)				170 000				
Reserve Fund		(170,000)		-		170,000		-		
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR	\$	1,118,606	\$	1,068,801	\$	170,000	\$	2,357,407	\$	2,071,326

SUMMERSIDE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION Statement of Cash Flows Year Ended December 31, 2024

		2024		2023
OPERATING ACTIVITIES				
Excess of revenues over expenses	\$	286,081	\$	361,220
Items not affecting cash:				
Amortization of capital assets		108,337		103,975
Loss on write down of capital assets		19,233		
		413,651		465,195
Changes in non-cash working capital:				
Accounts receivable		(6,683)		5,078
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities		14,279		(84,697)
Deferred income		190,001		(181,146)
Prepaid expenses		(18,728)		706
Goods and services tax payable		4,954		20,033
Wages payable		(14,829)		(2,335)
		168,994		(242,361)
Cash flow from operating activities		582,645		222,834
INVESTING ACTIVITIES				
Purchase of capital assets		(151,804)		(48,497)
Proceeds from sale (purchase) of short term investments		500,000		(500,000)
Cash flow from (used by) investing activities		348,196		(548,497)
Cash now from (used by) investing activities		340,130		(340,491)
FINANCING ACTIVITY				
Repayment of short term debt		(156,968)		(143,107)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH FLOW		773,873		(468,770)
Cash - beginning of year		1,228,538		1,697,308
CASH - END OF YEAR	\$	2,002,411	\$	1,228,538
CASH CONSISTS OF:				
Cash Consists Or:	\$	2,002,411	\$	1,228,538
Odon	Ψ	<u> </u>	Ψ	1,220,000

Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31, 2024

1. PURPOSE OF THE ASSOCIATION

The Summerside Residents Association (the "Association") was incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation on July 31, 2000 under Section 9 of the Companies Act of the Province of Alberta, R.S.A. 1980. As such, the Association is exempt from income tax under Section 149 of the Income Tax Act.

The Association owns and operates amenities for the use of its members, the residents of Summerside. On August 30, 2000, a turn-over agreement was entered into with Brookfield Residential (Alberta) LP ("Brookfield Residential"). The turn-over agreement specified that on the effective date, Brookfield Residential will deliver to the Association: land titles to the private parcels, a bill of sale for all the chattels owned by Brookfield Residential and used in the operation of the private parcels and reserves, and a transfer of all the encumbrances for each property in the community. The effective date of the turn-over agreement was September 24, 2020.

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (ASNPO) on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year. Outlined below are those policies considered particularly significant:

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial instruments

Financial instruments are recorded at fair value when acquired or issued. In subsequent periods, financial assets with actively traded markets are reported at fair value, with any unrealized gains and losses reported in income. All other financial instruments are reported at amortized cost, and tested for impairment at each reporting date. Transaction costs on the acquisition, sale, or issue of financial instruments are expensed when incurred.

Fund Accounting

For financial reporting purposes, the accounts of the Association have been classified into funds.

The Unrestricted Fund accounts for the Association's general operations and administration. It reports unrestricted contributions and revenues, as well as related expenses, which are not designated for specific purposes by external parties or internally by the board of directors.

The Investment in Capital Assets Fund represents the net book value of the Association's capital assets less any related debt. This fund reflects the Association's net investment in capital assets and changes in this fund include the purchase or disposal of capital assets, amortization expenses, and changes in debt related to capital assets.

The Association maintains a Capital Reserve Fund to provide for the repair and replacement of the Association's property. All transfers to and expenditures from this fund are approved by the board of directors.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Such estimates are periodically reviewed and any adjustments necessary are reported in earnings in the period in which they become known. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Significant estimates include:

Prepaid expenses;

Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31, 2024

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

- · Useful life for amortization of capital assets; and
- · Estimated accrued payables.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and balances held at financial institutions. These amounts are readily available to meet the organization's operational needs.

Short-term investments

Short-term investments consist of fixed income securities and other financial instruments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and have maturities of one year or less from the reporting date.

Capital assets

Capital assets are stated at cost or deemed cost less accumulated amortization and are amortized over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis at the following rates:

Buildings	5-15 years
Motor vehicles	5-15 years
Equipment	5-12 years
Maintenance/Safety Equipment	5-12 years
Office Furniture/Equipment	5-12 years
Computer equipment	1-5 years
Boats	5-10 years
Docks	5-10 years
Park Amenities	2-25 years

The Association regularly reviews its capital assets to eliminate obsolete items. Contributed tangible capital assets are recorded at fair value at the date of contribution, unless fair value is not determinable in which case contributed tangible capital assets are recorded at nominal value at the date of contribution. Contributed tangible capital assets are subsequently amortized. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Betterments that extend the useful life of the tangible capital asset are capitalized.

Capital assets acquired during the year but not placed into use are not amortized until they are placed into use.

Impairment of long lived assets

The Association tests for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. Recoverability is assessed by comparing the carrying amount to the projected future net cash flows the long-lived assets are expected to generate through their direct use and eventual disposition. When a test for impairment indicates that the carrying amount of an asset is not recoverable, an impairment loss is recognized to the extent the carrying value exceeds its fair value.

Demand loans

The Association's demand loans are classified as current liabilities because the lender has the right to demand repayment within one year.

SUMMERSIDE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION Notes to Financial Statements Year Ended December 31, 2024

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition

Summerside Residents Association follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Contributions of capital assets or funds for the purchase of capital assets which are subject to amortization are deferred and amortized on the same basis as those capital assets. Contributions of capital assets or funds for the purchase of capital assets which are not subject to amortization, are recorded as a direct increase to net assets.

Membership fees are recognized as revenue in the year to which they relate. Restricted contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured. Endowment contributions are recognized as direct increases in net assets.

Deferred revenues includes membership fees that arise from receipt of payments in advance of the period in which they were earned.

Program revenues, rental revenues, and interest are recorded on an accrual basis and recognized when amounts are known and collection is reasonably assured.

Restricted investment income is recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted investment income is recognized as revenue when earned.

Grants and government assistance are recognized as revenue when received or receivable, if the amount can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonable assured.

Leases

Rental payments under operating leases are expensed as incurred.

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Association's financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents investments, accounts receivable, investments, bank indebtedness, accounts payable and accrued liabilities. It is management's opinion that the Association is not exposed to significant currency risks arising from these financial instruments.

The Association is exposed to various risks through its financial instruments and has a comprehensive risk management framework to monitor, evaluate and manage these risks. The following analysis provides information about the company's risk exposure and concentration as of December 31, 2024.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the potential that a counterparty will fail to perform its obligations. The Association's credit risk is primarily attributable to its accounts receivable. The accounts receivable represents annual charges not collected from members and government subsidies. The risk is mitigated due to the fact that the Association takes legal action on overdue accounts and places a lien on the property of the member and will collect the annual charge upon sale of the home if the member chooses not to pay the annual charge. The Association also has a number of members which minimizes the concentration of credit risk.

Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31, 2024

4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Association will be unable to meet its financial obligations as they come due. The Association is exposed to this risk through its accounts payable and short term debt. This risk is influenced by the timing and collection of membership fees and other revenues. If residents delay or default on payments, it could impact the Association's cash flow and ability to fund operations.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will affect the Association's financial position, potentially increasing borrowing costs or reducing investment income. This risk can indirectly impact residents through higher future funding requirements. The Association is exposed to interest rate risk primarily through its variable interest rate on short term debt.

Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the Association is not exposed to significant other risks arising from these financial instruments.

5. SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

	 2024	2023
1 Year non-redeemable GIC maturing on February 22, 2024		
at 4.8% per annum	\$ -	\$ 500,000

6. CAPITAL ASSETS

	Cost	 ccumulated mortization	1	2024 Net book value	2023 Net book value
Buildings	\$ 1,376,559	\$ 1,227,058	\$	149,501	\$ 124,196
Equipment	289,753	214,765		74,988	86,031
Motor vehicles	74,190	60,004		14,186	20,689
Computer equipment	40,606	33,685		6,921	9,295
Boats	101,659	92,067		9,592	11,511
Docks	53,130	49,163		3,967	8,305
Park Amenities	538,525	336,035		202,490	186,352
Maintenance/Safety Equipment	105,178	102,695		2,483	1,912
Office Furniture/Equipment	80,693	68,048		12,645	4,250
Subtotal	2,660,293	2,183,520		476,773	452,541
Land	2,015,000	-		2,015,000	2,015,000
	\$ 4,675,293	\$ 2,183,520	\$	2,491,773	\$ 2,467,541

Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31, 2024

7.	SHORT TERM DEBT		
		2024	2023
	ATB loan bearing interest at prime plus .5% (effective rates: 2024 - 5.95%, 2023 - 7.73%) per annum, repayable in monthly blended payments of \$22,230. The loan matures on April 30, 2025 and is secured by a general security agreement covering the Association's present and after acquired property and floating charge on land. The loan is expected to be renewed		
	each year and is callable on demand.	\$ 1,422,971	\$ 1,579,939

8. DEFERRED REVENUE

Deferred revenue is comprised of:

2024	2023 Balance	Fees Collected	Recognised in Revenue		2024 Balance
Membership Fees Program Revenue Rental Revenue	\$ 453,260 8,248 6,750	\$ 2,158,701 119,958 68,869	\$ (1,965,548) (119,614) (72,365)	\$	646,413 8,592 3,254
	\$ 468,258	\$ 2,347,528	\$ (2,157,527)	\$	658,259

2023	2022 Balance	Fees Collected	Recognised in Revenue	2023 Balance
Membership Fees	638,036	1,727,338	(1,912,114)	453,260
Program Revenue	7,457	137,190	(136,399)	8,248
Rental Revenue	3,912	80,744	(77,906)	6,750
	649,405	1,945,272	(2,126,419)	468,258

9. COMMITMENTS

The Association has commitments related to operating leases for office equipment and software. Payments expected over the remaining term of the leases are as follows

Contractual obligation repayment schedule:

2025 2026	\$ 6,409 3,317
	\$ 9,726

10. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board and management have approved these financial statements.

Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended December 31, 2024

11. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Some of the comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation.

Signature: Ryan Devlin Signature: Lucas Heath

Email: ryan.devlin@shaw.ca Email: l.heath@kbh.ca

Final 2024 financial statements-1

Final Audit Report 2025-05-26

Created: 2025-05-26

By: Allistair Robinson (allistairrobinson05@gmail.com)

Status: Signed

Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAtHM06fasBwZmMaaaK7ISffL6au-VRQAa

"Final 2024 financial statements-1" History

- Document created by Allistair Robinson (allistairrobinson05@gmail.com) 2025-05-26 5:29:55 PM GMT- IP address: 96.53.120.174
- Document emailed to Ryan Devlin (ryan.devlin@shaw.ca) for signature 2025-05-26 5:29:58 PM GMT
- Document emailed to Lucas Heath (I.heath@kbh.ca) for signature 2025-05-26 5:29:59 PM GMT
- Email viewed by Lucas Heath (I.heath@kbh.ca) 2025-05-26 5:30:54 PM GMT- IP address: 52.102.12.245
- Document e-signed by Lucas Heath (I.heath@kbh.ca)

 Signature Date: 2025-05-26 5:31:31 PM GMT Time Source: server- IP address: 148.59.46.26
- Email viewed by Ryan Devlin (ryan.devlin@shaw.ca) 2025-05-26 5:35:29 PM GMT- IP address: 72.143.220.72
- Document e-signed by Ryan Devlin (ryan.devlin@shaw.ca)

 Signature Date: 2025-05-26 6:36:32 PM GMT Time Source: server- IP address: 23.17.208.72
- Agreement completed. 2025-05-26 - 6:36:32 PM GMT